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From: Emily O'Brien

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 5:36 PM

To: 'Brothers, Kenneth'; 'zz-IPEngine'

Cc: QE-IP Engine; 'W. Ryan Snow'; 'Donald C. Schultz (dschultz@cwm-law.com)'; 'Noona,
Stephen E.'

Subject: RE: I/P Engine v. AOL et al.

Counsel,

We have received no response to our email. We need an answer to these questions tonight, given the schedule for
tomorrow. We ask again that Plaintiff promptly respond to our inquiries.

Thank you,
Emily

From: Jen Ghaussy

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 5:46 PM

To: 'Brothers, Kenneth'

Cc: 'zz-IPEngine'; QE-IP Engine; 'W. Ryan Snow'; 'Donald C. Schultz (dschultz@cwm-law.com)'; 'Noona, Stephen E.'
Subject: I/P Engine v. AOL et al.

Ken:

In light of the Court’s ruling today, please let us know (1) what evidence concerning the royalty base Plaintiff intends to
rely on during closing, (2) what arguments Plaintiff intends to make regarding the amount of any running royalty
damages, and (3) what curative jury instruction Plaintiff proposes the Court give with respect to the damages period.
Given the time frame, please let us know by 7:30 PM.

Thank you,
Jen





